From: Garry Greetham

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Emily Jackson <

Subject: RE: ADD INFO TO ACTION FW: NYM/2023/0424, North Bungalow, North Moor, Wykeham

Morning Emily,

Further to your correspondence dated 3™. October 2023, please find attached the drawings
as listed below now amended as requested, namely:-

i) Elevations as Proposed Dwg. No: 986-04 rev. A — A4 sheet reduced from

A3 original at 1:100 scale —
indicating the vertical bar

to the feature gable window to the West Elevation;

ii) Floor Layout as Proposed Dwg. No: 986-05 rev. A — A4 sheet reduced from

A3 original at 1:50 scale —
altered the rear Sun

Room extension dimensions to reduce same to 4050mm (brickwork size);



iii)  Detached Garage Elevations Dwg. No: 986-07 rev. A — A4 sheet from A4
original at 1:100 scale —
indicating vertical timber
cladding and masonry painted fair faced blockwork.

We hope that these amended drawings are now to your satisfaction however if you need
any further information please let me know.

Regards
Garry

Garry G Greetham
Garry Greetham Associates
Westwood House

18 Carr Lane

Tankersley

Barnsley

S75 3BE
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